Shanera Wilson

Chicago, IL 60605 shanerareneewilson@gmail.com +1 773 504 8806

Energetic, compassionate, and educated Registered Nurse with strong interpersonal skills. Nearly two years of experience in tele, M/S, stepdown and ER/ICU stepdown holds. Proven to work effectively in diverse work settings.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

TRAVEL TELE University of Chicago – Level 1 Trauma - Chicago, IL May 2022 to Present

• Currently working as a float nurse for MS and Tele Units

Registered Nurse

TRAVEL TELE OSF St. Francis Medical Center - Peoria, IL January 2022 to April 2022

- Joined intermediate cardiac/telemetry unit with 50 beds with a ratio of 1:4-6
- Adapted quickly with facilities procedures and regulations to perform excellent nursing care and support
- Collaborated efficiently with multidisciplinary team to deliver exceptional, culturally competent care to patients and their families

Registered Nurse, Staff

TELE FLOAT - OAKLAWN, IL September 2020 to March 2022

- Provided complete care to patients, including physical assessment, medication education, chronic disease management, admission, and discharge
- Collaborated efficiently with multidisciplinary team to deliver exceptional, culturally competent care to patients and their families
- Monitored and interpreted EKG strips, vital signs, and labs to ensure patient remains hemodynamically stable
- Maintained and titrated cardiac, insulin, heparin in a med surg/tele and step-down setting
- Provided nursing care to patients on COVID units while adapting to new protocols and spilt decision making
- Educated patients on diagnosis, treatments, and primary prevention opportunities for health and wellness
- · Provided pre and post procedure/op care, including but not limited to Angioplasty, CABG, Bypass

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

LOYOLA UNIVERSITY CHICAGO - Chicago, IL May 2020

Bachelor of Science in Public Health

PURDUE UNIVERSITY WEST LAFAYETTE - West Lafayette, IN May 2016

Skills

- Proficient in EPIC
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Laboratory Experience
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

NIHSS Certification

BLS Certification

RN License

ACLS Certification